

Page #13129 Berea Board of Education May 9, 2022

Minutes of the live Board of Education Work Session of the Berea City School District held on Monday, May 9, 2022 at 7:00 pm at Berea-Midpark High School, ATLAS Room, 165 E. Bagley Rd. Berea, OH 44017 and shown remotely on YouTube at the following address:

https://www.youtube.com/channel/UC2eDgel9zE2CFfmt6DakRiA/videos?view\_as=subscriber

A. Opening Meeting	
Opening Meeting  Opening Meeting	Open. Mtg. A-1
Members present: Chapman ⊠ Farris ⊠ Postel ⊠ Mack ⊠ Zirke ⊠ Time in: 7:00 pm	Roll Call A-2 Minute 2:24
President Ana Chapman called for the Pledge of Allegiance	Pledge of Allegiance A-3 Minute 2:37
B. Public Participation The names and topics of participating community members are as listed: James Grosh, "fire Tracy?", Gina Conner, SEL, Kim Dettmer, Resolution, Deb Witsaman, FOIA, Dawn Ruebensaal, GSA, Dave Ceccarelli, SEL, Kathryn Brown, State House Bills	Public Participation B-1 Minute 2:57
C. Presentation Sarah Bandza, Academic Affairs Coordinator Grades 9-12, presented the new AP Human Geography Curriculum	AP Human Geography C-1 Minute 23:55
Sarah Bandza presented new math curriculum	Math Curr. C-2 Minute 32:46
Briana Cates, Supervisor of Nutrition Services, presented an overview of the Nutrition Services program.	Nutrition Svcs. C-3 Minute 41:14
D. Superintendent's Recommendations	
Mrs. Wheeler recommended no to continue with the TVLA program and discussed the reasons behind this recommendation.	Supt. Update D-1 Minute 51:31
Zirke moved and Mack seconded the recommendation to approve the 2022-2025 contract between the Berea Federation of Teachers (BFT) and the Board of Education.  Ayes: Chapman - Abstain Farris ⊠ Mack ⊠ Postel ⊠ Zirke ⊠  Nayes: None	BFT Contract D-2 <b>22-0509-1650</b> Minute 55:00

Zirke moved and Mack seconded the recommendation to approve the addition of the Coordinator of Family Engagement and JEDI position as shown on the agenda.  Ayes: Chapman ⊠ Farris ⊠ Mack ⊠ Postel ⊠ Zirke ⊠  Nayes: None	Coord. Of Family Eng. & JEDI D-3 22-0509-1651 Minute 1:01:20
E. Treasurer Recommendations	
Mrs. Rowe presented on HB 126 and how it would affect the school district.	Treasurer's Update E-1 Minute 1:12:04
F. Regular Business  Farris moved and Zirke seconded the recommendation to approve the Resolution in Opposition to any Divisive Concepts Legislation including Ohio HB 322, HB 327, and HB 616 as shown on the agenda.  Ayes: Chapman ⋈ Farris ⋈ Mack ⋈ Postel ⋈ Zirke ⋈  Nayes: None	Resolution in Opposition to Divisive Con. F-1 22-0509-1652 Minute 1:24:07
None	Legislative Update F-2
None	BOE Cmte. Rpts. F-3
Mr. Mack attended an event at BPE for literacy week that was centered around the book titled <i>Wild Robot</i> . Mrs Chapman spoke in regards to all of the end-of-year events happening in the schools over the next few weeks and asked everyone to support these events when they can.	BOE Cmnt.'s F-4 Minute 1:34:17
G. Executive Session	
Postel moved and Zirke seconded the recommendation to enter into Executive Session for the purpose of the appointment, employment, dismissal, discipline, promotion, demotion or compensation of an employee or official. Ayes: Chapman ⊠ Farris ⊠ Mack ⊠ Postel ⊠ Zirke ⊠ Nayes: None	Executive Session G-1 22-0509-1653 Minute 1:35:49
H. Adjournment  Zirke moved and Postel seconded the recommendation to adjourn the meeting.  Ayes: Chapman ⊠ Farris ⊠ Mack ⊠ Postel ⊠ Zirke ⊠  Nayes: None	Adjournment H-1 <b>22-0509-1654</b>
Time adjourned: 9:15 p.m.  Date of Approval: May 24, 2022 Approved: Approved: Attest: Attest:	_